MINUTES

Monday, January 13, 2020 12:10 P.M.

Palm Beach County School & Community Safety Initiative Behavioral Health Track

McEaddy Conference Room 12th Floor, 301 N. Olive Avenue West Palm Beach







Members Present:

Chairman Judge James Martz, Circuit Court Judge Seth Bernstein, Psy.D., Sr. Vice President for Community Investments, United Way Nicole Bishop, PBC Director of Justice & Victim Services (Represented by Holly DiBenedetto) Melody Bonomo, Director of Behavioral Health June Eassa, Ed.S, Assistant Superintendent of Student Wellness Megan Eaton, Circuit 15 Juvenile Justice Advisory Board Co-Chair Tammy Fields, Director, PBC Youth Services Lt. Randy Foley, Behavioral Services Division, PBC Sheriff's Office Dr. Barbara Gerlock, Organizational Development Consultant Sharon L'Herrou, President/CEO, 211 Palm Beach/Treasure Coast Danielle Ouellette, LCSW, Behavioral Services Division, PBC Sheriff's Office Gena Rowlands, Senior Planner, PBC Sheriff's Office Judge Rosemarie Scher, 15th Judicial Circuit Jill Sorensen, Director of Children's SOC, Southeast Florida Behavioral Health Network Sara Talley, FBI Agent Sharon Tarlow, Education Coordinator, JFK Medical Center North Campus Craig Williams, State Attorney's Office 15th Judicial Circuit Lisa Williams-Taylor, Ph.D., CEO, Children's Services Council Lauren Zuchman, LCSW, Executive Director, BeWellPBC

Guests Present:

Marcia Bahia, Gang Prevention Coordinator, PBC Sheriff's Office Stephen Plunk, Graphic Designer, Plunk Designs Marci Ronik, Ronik-Radlauer Group, Inc. Julie Radlauer-Doerfler, Ronik-Radlauer Group, Inc.

CJC Staff Present:

Kristina Henson, Executive Director Katherine Shover, Senior Criminal Justice Analyst

- I. Welcome and Opening Comments Chairman Martz
- II. Introductions were made.
- III. The agenda and minutes were approved by a motion from Seth Bernstein and seconded by Megan Eaton.
- IV. Business:
 - a. Kristina Henson mentioned a couple changes to align with the PBSO grant. These include changing the name to Palm Beach County School & Community Safety Initiative Behavioral Health Track and adding new members (Nicole Bishop, PBC Director of Justice & Victim Services, William Wims, South County Mental Health Director of Acute Care, and Sara Talley, FBI Special Agent) to the committee.
 - b. Stephen Plunk discussed the different options for the slogans. He noted that the slogan in option three uses the current lingo. It is also the most direct and it rhymes. Kristina Henson mentioned that the group previously approved "Be Aware and Care", but that slogan may be confused with the BeWell campaign. The group approved the logo and slogan in option three. Kristina Henson will work on purchasing the domains.
 - c. Kristina Henson reviewed the proposed website layout. She thanked Danielle Ouellette and Katherine Shover for preparing the provider list. The website subcommittee was also recognized for their hard work. Chairman Martz suggested that 211 and the other hotlines be listed first on the site. The committee also requested a banner at the top of the page for emergency numbers. Sara Talley will check to see if the FBI has a hotline number to call in threats. Craig Williams, Sara Talley, and Lt. Foley will work on the header language. It was noted that 211 answers several of the hotlines including the ones for suicide, disaster distress, and victim services. There was a discussion about determining which providers will be listed on the site. Sharon L'Herrou mentioned that 211 has an extensive process to vet providers. They also have the ability to search by topic and filter searches. The group discussed the possibility of using the list prepared by 211. Jill Sorenson mentioned leveraging the resource of 211 and that it would be easier to use one site. Chairman Martz noted that he would like the Aware and Care site to be like trip advisor and to have a quick google search capability.
 - d. June Eassa mentioned that the school website will be released soon. A committee developed criteria and an application for providers interested in being listed. She

Behavioral Health Track Minutes

January 13, 2020

noted that the provider list is school centric. A presentation will be made at an upcoming meeting.

- e. The group approved the 2020 meeting schedule. They also decided that the meeting in October will be held on the 1st Monday due to Columbus Day falling on the regularly scheduled date. The meeting schedule will be updated to add October 5th.
- V. Next meeting will be held on February 10, 2020
- VI. Adjourn